
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August 11 , 20 16 

Public Service Commission 
C APITA L C IRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMA RD O A K BOULEVAIU> 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission~~ 

Traci Matthews, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering M 

Docket No. l 60 165-SU-Application fo r staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County by 
ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc. 

Please fi le the attached "Correspondence regarding the withdrawal of interim rates request " in 
the above mentioned Docket File. 

Thank you. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 11, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 06469-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Terri Jones 

From: Traci Matthews 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 11, 2016 11:11 AM 
Terri Jones 

Cc: Phillip Ellis; Todd Brown 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160165 Beaches WW 

Terri, please have the correspondence below entered into the docket file for the subject docket. 

Please use the title, "Correspondence regarding the withdrawal of interim rates request." 

Thanks I 

·---·-·------··---·-------·----··-·-------·-------------------------··-····-·------··--·-·-·--··-·--·----··-·-·-·---·--·-------·-·-·--·----------
From: SEIFERT [mailto:seifert13@msn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 11:09 AM 
To: Traci Matthews 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160165 Beaches WW 

Based on the email attached, I withdraw my request for interim rates. 

Frank J Seifert, President and CFO 
Beaches Sewer System 

From: tmatthew@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
To: seifert13@msn.com 
CC: PEIIis@PSC.STATE.FL.US; TBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Subject: Docket No. 160165 Beaches WW 
Date: Thu, 11 Aug 2016 15:01:40 +0000 

Good morning Mr. Seifert, 

This correspondence is a follow-up to our phone conversation earlier today, wherein I explained to you that 
your utility is ineligible for interim rates. This situation is due to the revenue exceeding the operating 
expenses by approximately $13,400. 

In order to have proper documentation for your SARC, please respond to this email with a statement that you 
withdraw your request for interim rates. 

Thank you, and if you have any questions please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 

Trc;u;,Y lvt~~ 
Engineer Specialist Ill 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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